



JOHN WENZLAU

President & CEO

PROFILE

Fluent in German, French and English, John Wenzlau offers nearly 40 years' experience in the U.S. senior living and housing industry.

Mr. Wenzlau is the co-producer of *Successful Aging*, a Phoenix-based independent radio talk show. He is an industry expert on the art of aging successfully, helping adults 65 and older to maximize their quality of life.

Most notably, Mr. Wenzlau is co-founder of *ZoeLife*, a faith-based lifestyle for successful aging. First implemented at the Glencroft Center for Modern Aging in Glendale, Ariz., the *ZoeLife* community empowers aging adults to pursue vitality through a full, active and purposeful life. It provides a wholistic approach to wellness for senior living communities.

Mr. Wenzlau is also an adjunct professor at the Keller Graduate School of Management in Phoenix and an adjunct instructor at Mesa Community College.

CONTACT

PHONE:
623-939-9475

WEBSITES:
<https://www.glencroft.com>
<http://www.zoelifeonline.com/>

EMAIL:
jwenzlau@glencroft.com

IN THE NEWS

- [The Center for Modern Aging](#), *Your Life Arizona*

EXPERIENCE

Friendship Retirement Corporation, President & CEO

February 2014 – present
Phoenix, Ariz.

Agenor Partners, LLC, President

May 2004 – February 2014

Emeritus, Executive Director

September 2010 – November 2013

Brookdale, Executive Director and Regional Director

June 2000 – April 2004

EDUCATION

Southwestern Methodist University

MBA, Finance/Marketing

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary

Masters Divinity, Theology

University of Oregon

Master of Arts, Germanic Studies
BA, Political Science

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Assisted Living Manager
- Licensed Real Estate Broker
- Certified trainer & facilitator, *Stephen Covey's 7 Habits for Highly Successful People*